
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2019   ________ 

AGENDA 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – July 11, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Program Reports 

a. Written Collective Unit Report- July 

b. 2nd Quarter 2018 Unit Statistic Report 

8. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Health & Human Services Merger Update 

b. Staff Recruitment Updates 

c. Psychiatric Services Update 

d. Vouchers 

9.  New Business 

a. Child Victims Act 
b. Tad Grant Funding Request  

c. Youth Justice Innovation Grant Request 
d. Hoarding Situation 
e. WCHSA training opportunity for County Board members. 

f. Introductory Period Completion-Mary Simac 

10. Topics to Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

11. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

12. Set Next Meeting Date –  

13. Meeting Per Diem Code 

14. Adjourn Meeting 
 
 
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday,  
August 13, 2019 

9:00 a.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room (C102), 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 

 

 

 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

 
1. Call to Order-   

Chair Helen Bacon called the July 9, 2019 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order at 9:07 a.m. in the  

Chambers Room at the Door County Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Helen Bacon, Bob Bultman, Megan Lundahl, Nissa Norton, Robert Rau, Laura Vlies Wotacheck 

Excused: Tom Leist, Joe Miller,  

Staff Present: JoAnn Bauman- Assistant Finance Director Julie Behnke-Business Manager; Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori 

McFarlane-Deputy Director; Ken Pabich-County Administrator; Paula Sullivan-Department Accountant/Finance and Shannon 

Lauder-Recording Secretary. 

Others Present: Pam Busch-Mobility Manager Door-Tran 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

Motion by R. Rau, second by M. Lundahl to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Motion by B. Bultman, second by R. Rau to approve the June 11, 2019 Human Services Board Meeting Minutes.  Motion carried 

by unanimous voice vote.  

 

5. Correspondence-  

No correspondence presented. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

No one present offered comment. 

 

7. Discussion of Public Participation- 

L. Vlies Wotachek commented on the good repour and partnership with the United Way.  She stated she knew that the Door 

County Alcohol and Other Drug Coalition was looking for volunteers to participate on a committee to help move that group 

forward and that those interested should contact Amy Kohnle, United Way, for more information. 

 

8. Program Reports- 

a. Written Collective Unit Report – June 

 

9. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Health and Human Services Board Merger 

Joint meeting of Board of Health and Human Services Board is planned for September.   

b. Health & Human Services Merger Update 
The merger continues to go well.  Accounts payable process has all been transferred to the business office.  Goal to have 
accounts receivable process transferred by the end of 2019. Goal is to have accounts receivable entered in TCM which will 
help make the process of recouping costs more effective.  

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

Paige Osmunson started in the Children and Families unit.   

A verbal acceptance has been received for the front desk position with a tentative start date of 7/22/19.   

Efforts continue to find Psychiatrist to provide services.  Interviews and negotiations are ongoing. 

Interviews scheduled in 2 weeks for the CLTS Case Manager position. 

ADRC continues to work short staffed in kitchen. Management staff continues to help while staff is out on medical leave. 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or revision at the 

regular meeting. 

 

2



 

d. One-time Funding – Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) 
A one-time funding amount of $16,339.00 was approved by DHS.  A portion of the funding will be used to reimburse for the 

resource room at the Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC).  The remaining funds are allocated for computer desk, 

desks with dividers and chairs for a public computer work station. Jake Erickson, ADRC Director and J. Krebsbach continue 

to seek solution for a maintenance plan for the proposed computers.   Will not purchase the computers until a long-range 

plan is in place for the maintenance of these computers.  Motion made by L. Vlies Wotachek to accept the funding contingent 

on securing maintenance services. Seconded by M. Lundahl.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

e. Vouchers 

No discussion 

 

10. New Business- 

a. Wisconsin County Human Services Association (WCHSA)-One day training in the fall 

At the spring WCHSA conference, it was decided that a one-day training would be planned for the fall and offered to all 

county Human Service Board members.  J. Krebsbach asked board members for input as to what kind of training they 

would find helpful. M. Lundahl suggested training regarding challenges other counties may be experiencing and what 

innovative idea they are implementing.  L. Vlies Wotacheck suggested training regarding partnerships and ideas on how 

to foster them.  Also, requested training regarding funding and where it comes from. 

b. Retirement Letter Margaret Buhk 

Reviewed and accepted 

c. Request to Refill Comprehensive Community Services Case Facilitator 

J. Krebsbach commented position title should be Comprehensive Community Services Case Manager.  M. Lundahl made 

motion to refill Comprehensive Community Services Case Manager.  Seconded by R. Rau.  Motion carried by unanimous 

voice vote.  

d. Introductory Period Completion-Robin Lambrecht 
Robin Lambrecht has successfully completed her employment introductory period. 

11. Topics to be referred to the Legislative Committee 

None 

 

12. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

Strategy to decrease inpatient placements 

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there are any additional requests 
 

13. Next Meeting Date- 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, August 13, 2019 at 9:00 a.m. in the Chambers Room of the Government Center, 421 

Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code- 

468 

 

15. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Motion by N. Norton, second by L. Vlies-Wotachek to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  The 

meeting adjourned at 10:00 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shannon Lauder, Recording Secretary 

3



4



5



 
 Door County  
 Health and Human Services  
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 
Phone: 920-746-7155 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
First Floor Fax 920-746-2355 

Second Floor Fax 920-746-2349 
                                                                                                                        dhs@co.door.wi.us 

  

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates –  July 2019 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. Managers at the ADRC have recently been informed that Care Wisconsin’s contract as a 
managed care organization under the State of Wisconsin’s Family Care program for our 
geographical service region will come to an end on 12/31/2019. It is estimated that Care 
Wisconsin is currently providing long term care case management services to about 116 
Door County residents. To continue receiving long term care services under the Family Care 
program after the end of the current calendar year, all active and current Care WI members 
will be required to contact and work alongside the ADRC of Door County to receive options 
and enrollment counseling. A new managed care organization, Inclusa, has been awarded 
the contract previously held by Care Wisconsin and will officially start to provide services to 
residents of Door County under the Family Care program 01/01/2020.  
 
Throughout the month of August, the ADRC is dispersing a congregate and home delivered 
meal satisfaction survey to our meal participants. This is an annual requirement. In the past, 
we have gathered some very helpful feedback which we have used to further enhance our 
Nutrition Program. When we gather all of the completed surveys, we submit the results to 
the Greater Wisconsin Area on Aging Resources (GWAAR).  
 

B. The Children’s Long-Term Support team is helping to facilitate the winding down of 
summer programs and supports and helping to support families as they prepare their 
children for the upcoming school year. Oftentimes, children with a disability find transitions 
difficult, and we do all we can to help smooth the way to make the transition as seamless as 
possible.  It has been “all hands on deck” as we said goodbye to our retiring colleague  
Gloria Schneider on 7/16/19. We have divided up her caseload between team members and 
manager in the interim. Our team is very excited to welcome Deb Fehrman aboard as our 
newest Support and Service Coordinator. We are very familiar with Deb, and her reputation 
precedes her as she comes to us after 13 years’ experience in the department with the Child 
Protective Services Unit. She will begin a slow transition out of her CPS role and into her 
new role beginning on 8/12/19. 
 

C. This month the Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Team bids farewell to one 
of our most experienced service facilitators, Margaret Buhk, who left on Aug 1.  She began 
working for the county as a contracted provider specializing in Coordinated Services Teams 
(CST) and moved in-house following the implementation of the Comprehensive Community 
Services.  She has been a wonderful resource to her colleagues, regularly providing valuable 
input on the teaming process and interpersonal communication/strategies with youth and 

6



 
 
 

2 
 

families.  The open position will be posted in the near future and will specify that the 
prospective service facilitator will work with both youth and adults.  Of the six CCS/CST 
service facilitators, three will continue to specialize in children and families, while the other 
three will work across age groups and also work directly with adult consumers in the CCS 
Program.  The CCS Program has been receiving an increased number of adult referrals from 
our Behavioral Health Division staff as we strive to wrap more services around higher risk 
individuals, those whom have been identified as needing a higher level of support than 
outpatient services alone.  We anticipate that this strong partnership will help individuals 
achieve long-term success with regard to personal wellness and recovery.  Currently, 68 
youth and adults are enrolled in CCS and CST, ranging from age 7 to 59.   

 
D. Behavioral Health services continue to be busy with outpatient clients, groups for our 

AODA clients, as well as groups at the Youth Connection Center.  Staff will be attending a 
one-day trauma informed care conference in August at Stone Harbor. Additionally, plans are 
being made for upcoming changes in the state statutes for county clinics that provide 
alcohol and drug treatment.  One of the new requirements will be that the clinics have staff 
trained to administer naloxone in the case of an apparent opioid overdose. At this time, we 
are making plans for training with our county EMS for this in Fall.  

 
E. Income Maintenance programs will have some upcoming changes based on the recently 

signed state budget.  At this time, DHS staff at the state are working to interpret the budget 
and what the impacts are, and how to meet the requirements.  Expected changes are 
anticipated to begin in October and November.  All consortia in the state were notified by 
DHS that the Active Error rate on FoodShare cases for 2018 was higher than the benchmark 
allowed.  Additionally, 2019 data shows Wisconsin again is on track to exceed the 
benchmark.  If exceeded for two consecutive years, financial penalties are imposed.  Efforts 
are underway statewide to reduce error rates, however, FFY 2019 ends September 30, and 
efforts may not be timely enough to correct error rates for the year.   

 
F. The Child Protection and Youth Justice team has had some challenges this last month 

with complex child abuse reports and staff changes. There has been a higher number of 
child sexual abuse reporting recently with 9 reports of child sexual abuse in July alone.  We 
have had to place eight children in foster care in a two-week period in July. We always 
make diligent attempts to not have to place children outside their parental home. However, 
when safety cannot be controlled within the home, it is imperative to consider what it takes 
to keep children safe, including an alternative placement setting.  As placements have been 
high lately, our amazing foster parents have stepped up to care for children on the spur of 
the moment.  The Youth Connection Center has been continuing their programming 
throughout the summer and will readjust hours of operation when school begins.  There are 
youth who actually want to be at the report center, which is indicative of the successful 
connections being made.   

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. Safe Kids Day is Saturday 17th, 10 a.m.-2:00p.m. at the Door County Fair Grounds.  Safe 
Kids Day is a free and interactive event for the whole family to learn safety tips about 
boating, swimming, biking, animals, poisons, and much more.  They are partnering with 
Emergency Vehicle Fun Day, so police, fire and EMS vehicles will also be on display for kids 
to see. 

7



 
 
 

3 
 

 
B. It’s that time of year again, Football is back! The annual Packer Tailgate Party will be held 

on Friday, August 23rd at Noon at the Sturgeon Bay meal site. If you have the time please 
stop by, and of course wear your Green and Gold.  (There will likely be one wise guy in the 
crowd wearing orange and blue…) 

 
C. Also at the ADRC, please join us for the next installment of our monthly caregiver 

educational series. On Thursday, August 22nd at 1pm, Dr. Dave Ferguson will be 
presenting, “Your heart is more than a pump: Techniques for reducing stress, building 
resilience and living life intentionally.” In his presentation he will explain how the heart 
effects the brain and higher cognitive functions like attention, memory and problem solving. 
Participants will learn techniques to improve the heart-brain interaction, decrease stress and 
build better resiliency.    

 
D. Tickets are going fast for the ADRC bus trip to Miller Park Thursday, September 19th when 

the Brew Crew takes on the San Diego Padres. The bus trip includes transportation to and 
from the ballpark, food and refreshments and of course field level seats on the third base 
line. Tickets costs $65.00 per participant. Please call the front desk to sign up for a really 
fun time. Last year we had a full bus!   

 
III. High-Cost Placements & Other Fiscal Updates 

A. A consumer previously placed at a high-cost residential facility was sent back on a “Return 
from Conditional” order to Winnebago Mental Health Institute at the end of July.  Recent 
placement back with relatives has failed.  At this time, we anticipate the client will need a 
24/7 supervised group home setting once the individual is stabilized on the inpatient unit.  
At the time of the client’s last hospitalization, the client was given a 30-days’ discharge 
notice from the last CBRF placement. Unfortunately, this is a facility that historically has 
taken our more behaviorally involved, chronically mentally ill consumers.  A new placement 
will be challenging to secure and will no doubt be costly.   

 
IV. Agency & Community Collaboration  

A. The STRIDE school-based mental health initiative was awarded another Wisconsin 
Department of Public Instruction grant for the 2019-2020 school year.  Sevastopol School 
District serves as the fiscal agent for this grant.  The same grant was received in 2018-19 
and supported hiring of a Mental Health Navigator based at United Way to support 
implementation of the initiative, in addition to various trainings and technical support for the 
schools.  One of the focuses for the upcoming school year will be expansion of counseling 
services to Washington Island.  A therapist from Health & Human Services will continue to 
serve students at Gibraltar Schools 8 hours per week. 

 
B. On July 23, the Child Protection/Youth Justice team had a productive meeting with the two 

judges, District Attorney’s office and other court personnel to discuss processes and 
procedures in juvenile court matters.     

 
C. Other counties in the Bay Lake Income Maintenance Consortium struggle to maintain staff.  

Door County continues to support other counties’ workload as needed.  
 

8



 
 
 

4 
 

D. Our Economic Support team was recently contacted by the local Salvation Army to 
collaborate on efforts in assist customers with bulk fuel (propane).  The goal of the effort is 
for Salvation Army to contribute funds to “lock in” a fixed price for low income bulk fuel 
customer’s contracts.  We will be assisting with a mailing to WHEAP customers who use 
propane to inform them of this available community resource.   

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Community Support Case Manager Mary shared this success story: “I have been working since I 
started six months ago to get one of my clients to trust me and go back on an injectable 
medications. The client had been suffering from increasing paranoia from stopping the 
injections prior to my start date. Today this client was able to trust me and receive the 
injection. This is incredible! This happened without the client having to decline to the point of 
being hospitalized and then returning to the injection…I am excited to see that, while it is often 
‘baby steps’ in CSP, we can help and support clients without hospitalization.  It is great to know 
this client will now have decreasing adverse symptoms and become more comfortable.” 

 
B. A special thank you to Sherry Pesch, our contracted payee service provider for bringing a case 

of Medicare Fraud to the attention of Adult Protective Services. Sherry is the protective payee 
for 37 consumers served by the Community Support Program.  On 7/22/19 Sherry was opening 
Medicare Summary Notices for Part B (Medical Insurance) and noticed three separate charges 
for “Gene analysis” from Clinical Lab Solutions LLC in Fort Myers Florida for a whopping total of 
$21,249.00.  The Community Service Manager immediately called to report Medicare Fraud at 
(1-800-633-4227) and filed an Escalation Fraudulent Claim on behalf of the CSP client. The 
Medicare Fraud investigator then instructed writer to call and make the same report to the 
Federal Trade Commission (1-877-383-4357).  It was at this point that a “Identity Theft” report 
was added to the DNA Medicare scam report.  The investigator went on to explain that to date 
Medicare had been billed 9 Million dollars in this DNA scam that began with a envelope with a 
mouth swab that offered “Free DNA Testing” to screen for various forms of cancer.  The 
consumer then provides their identifying information and Medicare number, and the excessive 
testing begins.  On this case alone, Medicare had already paid $4,513.21 towards one of the 
three claims prior to the fraud report being filed. At this time, the client will owe zero on the 
claim.  As a precautionary step, Sherry Pesch will be running a credit check on all of the client’s 
on which DCDHHS is assigned as protective payee. 

 
C. Julie Grondin, Children and Families Aide was awarded the Shining Star for excellent customer 

service this month.  Her colleague Emily shared this about Julie during the presentation, “The 
person that came to my mind right away is someone that I truly admire. She wears a ton of 
different hats and always keeps her cool while juggling a million things at once. She has an 
easy going, cheerful demeanor no matter the situation. She is compassionate to all of the 
clients we serve and has a wealth of knowledge on community resources.  She is such an asset 
to our unit and the work we do in our community. This and more makes Julie Grondin so 
deserving to be this month’s Shining Star!”    

 
 

9



10



11



12



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



Dear Directors of CCS Programs, 

My name is Heather Gozdzialski.  I am part of the UW-Green Bay Master of Social 

Work Program. I am currently looking into and advocating for the 2019 bill Child Victim Act to 

amend 893.587 Sexual Assault of a Child; Limitation in Wisconsin. This amendment is 

important because the children of sexual crimes are under reported, and oftentimes, children are 

voiceless when it comes to this type of abuse within their lives. There is not enough awareness of 

sexual abuse within society. The impact of the Child Victims Act would be a very healing for 

many victims of childhood sexual assault. 

Because of this, I was hoping to send one of these flyers out to your agency in hopes that 

you could hang it up in your lobby so that awareness is spread regarding this amendment. We are 

writing this letter to educate and advocate for this amendment to be passed. We are doing this 

because this amendment has failed to pass before. We also do not want the victims of sexual 

abuse to become un-advocated for.  We want to give victims a voice and by having this 

amendment pass, will giving a voice to the victims of these sex crimes. Thank you for taking the 

time to read this email. I know this can be a very tough topic to read and review. Here is also a 

copy of the Child victims act link you are interested.  I appreciate your consideration in hanging 

this poster up. http://www.wial.com/documents/2019/03/stat-limitations-sexual-contact-child.pdf 

  

Heather Gozdzialski 

 

106

http://www.wial.com/documents/2019/03/stat-limitations-sexual-contact-child.pdf
http://www.wial.com/documents/2019/03/stat-limitations-sexual-contact-child.pdf


107



 

 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
(920) 746-7155 

1st floor fax (920) 746-2355  
2nd floor fax (920) 746-2439 

dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Date: August 8, 2019 

To: Human Services Board 

From: Joe Krebsbach  

Cc: Finance Committee  

RE: Hoarding Situation  

We have a current hoarding situation in the county that requires county action.  After evaluating several options to resolve 

the situation, it is my recommendation that the county pay for the cleaning of this property.  The unbudgeted cost for this is 

estimated to be between $32,000 and $40,000. 

Restoring the home to an acceptable condition will be the most efficient and economical solution.  The county is able to 

put a lean on the property for the total cost of the clean-up.  I am requesting additional funding for this project. 

Respectfully submitted. 

JK 

 

108



 
 

Good morning, Directors,  
 

I am pleased to announce that we have confirmed a date and location for the one-
day board member event requested by county board members at the WCHSA 
spring conference. I've received some great feedback on what topics board 

members are interested in, and I'm working on an agenda that will address some of 
the most-requested topics. 

 
The free event will be held at Sentry World in Stevens Point on Wednesday, 
October 16, approximately 9 am - 3 pm. Lunch will be provided. Please 

forward this information to your county board members who may be interested in 
attending. I will share more information and an agenda as we firm up details for the 

day.  
 
Thank you for promoting this event with your board members! 

 
Katie Davis (Herrem), MS, MPA 
Executive Director 
Wisconsin County Human Service Association 
612 W. Main St., Suite 200 
Madison, WI 53703 
608.630.2160 (mobile) 
 

109



110



 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 06.21.19 

 
 
 

    

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC SUPPORT  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service 
Manager 

Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Emily May 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 
Social Workers  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  
-Paige Osmunson 
 

Children & Family 
Aide 

-Julie Grondin 

Youth Connection 
Center 

-Erin Cabino 
-Jeff McDonald 

 
 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
-Mary Simac 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Birth to Three Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Katie Moore 
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrists  
Dr. Stephen 

Shopbell 
Dr. Sheila Rao 

Dr. Madison Chu 

 
CCS/CST Program 

Manager 
Jamie Cole 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Robin Lambrecht 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Melissa Xiong 
-Elizabeth Ziolkowski 
 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Abby Brown 
 

AODA Counselor 
-Sandra Bekkela 
 

CONTRACTED STAFF 
-Lydia Haker 
-David Hirn 
-Jay Livingston 
-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Karlee Bertrand 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Hope Klatt 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
 

Regional CCS Service 
Coordinator 

-Katie Lasee 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

111



 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued)  
Organization Chart 06.21.19 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Disability Benefit Specialist 
-Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
 

Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Jess Holland 
-Lisa Van Alstine 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE 
CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board ADMINISTRATION 

Client Account Specialist – 
Accounts Receivable 

-Chris Wroblewski 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Technical Support Specialist 
-Susan Fernandez 
 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Jen Debroux 
 

Admin Assistant II-Support 
-Debra Karas 
 
Admin Assistant II – Records 

Management 
-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & Accounts 
Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 

Nutrition Site Manager / 
Cook – Washington Island 

-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 
Cook 

-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Robyn Joly .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager  
Julie Behnke 

PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

Public Health Nurses 
-Rachael Millner 
-Katie Van Laanen 
-VACANT 
 
Public Health School Aide / Coordinator 
-Sara Neu 
 
Registered Sanitarian / Health Educator 
-Chelsea Smies 
 

WIC Director/Nutritionist 
-Teresa Mertens 
 

Administrative Assistants 
-Casey Franda 
-Wendy Williquette 
 
 

 

Health Officer/Manager 
Susan Powers 

 

Board of Health 

Admin Assistant III 

Shannon Lauder 

112


	Hoarding memo.pdf (p.3)
	HS Board Monthly Report July 2019.pdf (p.4-7)
	Statistics.pdf (p.8-9)
	Vouchers.pdf (p.10-52)
	Vouchers supporting.pdf (p.53-61)
	Vouchers redacted.pdf (p.62-103)
	WCHSA Opportunity.pdf (p.104)
	Jak's Place .pdf (p.105-106)
	Child Victims Act Memo.pdf (p.107)
	8.1.19 ORG CHART.pdf (p.1-2)

